














Land Survevying

P.O. Box 60 Shapleigh, Maine 04076
Phone: 207-636-4555 Fax: 207-636-4553

May 21, 2012

Justin Fletcher
2 Lanier Lane
Falmouth, Maine 04105

Re: Foundation Certification — 24 Carlyle Road, Portland, Maine

Dear Mr. Fletcher or Whom It May Concern,

Per request of Justin Fletcher, on May 20, 2012 my firm LinePro Land Surveying performed a foundation
certification at 24 Carlyle Road in Portland Maine. The certification was for a newly constructed

foundation/home on said property. The garage on said property was pre-existing and was not part of this
certification.

Based on our field measurements taken on May 20, 2012, the newly poured foundation underneath the living
space on said property does meet the stated setbacks. Portions of the poured concrete for the bulkhead area do
extend within the rear setback area as far as 4.57 feet. This determination is based on a survey plan supplied by
Mr. Fletcher entitled “Plan of Parcel Boundary Survey 24 Carlyle Road. Portland. Maine Made For MECAP
LLC 5 Milk Street. Portland, Maine” dated August 29, 2011, revised through October 13, 2011, and prepared
by Royal River Survey Co. The setbacks utilized were 25 feet on the front & rear, and 16 feet on the sides (for a
2 V-story building) as stated on the above-referenced survey plan for the Residential 3 zone.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if you need any additional information.
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